






Received from Martina Corrigan on 20/07/2022. Annotated by the Urology Services Inquiry.

    
 

  
           
  
  
 
  
 
   

 

  

 
 

   

  
 

    
 
   

  
  

  
  
   

  

WIT-40948
Procedures listed under Mr O’Brien 

Mr O’Brien’s Adult Waiting List (259 patients) 
143 x TURP (** note there are 454 TURP total on overall waiting list) 
21 x Bladder 
22 x Botox 
19 x Cystoscopy 
17 x Laser Lithotripsy/Ureteroscopy 
14 x Circumcision 
10 x Urethrectomy 
6 x Penile 
3 x Hydrocele 
2 x Bladder Diverticulectomy 
1 x Scrotal 
1 x Vasectomy 

Mr O’Brien’s Paediatric Waiting List 
1 x Bilateral Testicular Fixation 
2 x Orchidopexy 
1 x Repair of vaginalis 

Mr O’Brien’s planned waiting list 
31 x planned flexible cystoscopies 
22 x botox injections 
5 x change/ROS stent 
3 x TURP 
6 x GA Cystoscopy 
3 x dilation of bladder 
4 x Internal Urethrectomy 
1 x LA circumcision 
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Corrigan, Martina 

WIT-40949

From: Robinson, Katherine < 
Sent: 17 April 2014 11:51 
To: Corrigan, Martina 
Subject: FW: New Triage Process 
Attachments: Triage Process new Feb 2014.docx 

> 
Personal Information redacted by the USI

The new triage process written by Anita and Heather 

Mrs Katherine Robinson 
Booking & Contact Centre Manager 
Southern Trust Referral & Booking Centre Ramone Building Craigavon Area Hospital 

t: 
e: 

Personal Information 
redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI

From: Rankin, Christine 
Sent: 19 February 2014 11:37 
To: Browne, Leanne; Coleman, Alana; Coleman, Orlagh; Cunningham, Cara; 'Curran, Colette'; Devine, Julie; Donnelly, 
Catherine; Gallimore, Valerie; Garry, Katrina; Heaney, Linda; Henry, Caroline; Hill, JulieAnne; Hutchinson, Lynn; 
Jeffers, Clarice; Kernaghan, Alan; Kernaghan, Doris; Lees, Beverley; 'Magee, Leanne'; Maye, Emma; McCabe, Linda; 
McGeown, Victoria; McGuirk, Brenda; McKendry, Rachael; McKeown, Noelene; McMinn, Edna; McNeill, Ruth; 
McSherry, Carmel; 'Milner, Dolores'; Mulqueeny, Sean; Murphy, Sarah; Natalie.Hamilton; OHagan, Annette; O'Neill, 
Monica; Pillar, Angela; Quinn, Jennifer; Rankin, Christine; Robinson, Katherine; Scott, Annette; Singleton, Jennifer; 
Stevenson, Eileen; Stewart, Olivia; Wells, Nicole; Whitten, Kathy 
Subject: FW: New Triage Process 

Not sure if this was sent out to everyone yesterday in my absence? 

Christine Rankin 
ACTING BOOKING MANAGER 
SOUTHERN TRUST BOOKING CENTRE 
Southern Health & Social Care Trust 
Ramone Building 
Craigavon Area Hospital 
68 Lurgan Road 
Portadown 
BT63 5QQ 

t: 
e: 

Personal Information 
redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI

From: Robinson, Katherine 
Sent: 18 February 2014 17:01 
To: Cunningham, Andrea; Cunningham, Lucia; Loughran, MarieT; Rankin, Christine; Browne, Leanne; Henry, Caroline; 
Kernaghan, Doris; McKeown, Noelene 
Subject: New Triage Process 

Please ensure the attached process is adhered to with immediate effect.  All RBC staff to update folders and emails 
regarding triage to be put into each member of staff folder.  Feel free to come up with any suggestions of how we 
might police this situation better. 

Mrs Katherine Robinson 
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WIT-40950
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
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